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From: Karen Kharatyan
To: "Cheryl Wray"
Cc: JLaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com; Phyllis Beaulieu; David Hohnstein
Subject: RE: 2BE-GEO1015 2BE-GOO1015 Open Burn Requirements
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 3:00:22 PM


Hello Sheryl,
 
Referral to the AANDC recommendation with regard to sampling before and after open burning
stated in the Open Burning Approval letter was a recommendation, not a requirement.
However, the Items stated in the Appendix A – Practices for Open Burning should be carried out
during the open burning activity.
 
I hope this helps,
 
Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org


 
 


From: Cheryl Wray [mailto:CWray@sabinagoldsilver.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 2:27 PM
To: Karen Kharatyan
Cc: John Laitin; David Hohnstein; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 2BE-GEO1015 2BE-GOO1015 Open Burn Requirements
 
Hello Karen,
Please find attached a letter on behalf of John Laitin with regards to 2BE-GEO1015 and
2BEGOO1015 open burn recommendations.
We look forward to your response.
Let me know if you have any questions,
Thank you
Cheryl
 
Cheryl Wray
Environmental Superintendent
Sabina Gold and Silver
Phone - 778-372-2668
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